
St Ignace Zoom is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 

 

Topic: City Council Meeting 

Time: Mar 21, 2022 07:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada) 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88690376173 

 

Meeting ID: 886 9037 6173 

One tap mobile 

+16465588656,,88690376173# US (New York) 

+13017158592,,88690376173# US (Washington DC) 

 

Dial by your location 

        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 

        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 

        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 

        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 

        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 

Meeting ID: 886 9037 6173 

Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kiyPYac33 



 

           
 

    CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
St. Ignace, Michigan 

Monday, March 21, 2022 – 7:00 p.m. 
City Council Chambers/Virtual Hybrid Attendance Meeting 

Zoom Meeting ID: 851 8667 0693 

 
****A G E N D A**** 

 
1) Call to Order 
2) Pledge of Allegiance 
3) Invocation 
4) Roll Call 
5) Additions to Agenda 
6) Public Comment Regarding Agenda Items (2-minute limit) 
7) Consideration of Minutes of March 07, 2022 (Special Meeting & Regular Meeting) 
8) Old Business 
9) New Business 
 

A. Fire Department Hose Purchase 
B. Golf Mower Repairs & Budget Amendment 
C. Financials 
 

10) Consideration of Bills  
11) Public Comment Regarding Non-Agenda Items (3-minute limit) 
12) City Manager’s Report 
13) Committee Reports 

A. Planning Commission 
14) Council Member Comments                                                                                                                                                                                     
 
 

City of St. Ignace is an equal opportunity employer and provider  
TDD (800) 649-3777 



City of St. Ignace 

Council Proceedings 
(Unofficial) 

 
A Special Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, March 07, 2022, in the 
City Hall Council Chambers. 
The meeting was called to order at 5:32 p.m. by Mayor LaLonde. 
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL: Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember 
Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, and Councilmember Williford.  
 
Councilmember Clapperton was absent at roll call due to attending virtually, but was present via 
Zoom during the closed session.  
 
Councilmember Cronan was also in attendance via Zoom during the closed session, but was 
unable to officially participate under PA 267 of 1976, Open Meetings Act. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: Darcy Long, City Manager and Stephanie Baar, Assistant to the City 
Manager. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. ENTER CLOSED SESSION – CONSIDER A PERIODIC PERSONNEL EVALUATION 
OF A PUBLIC EMPLOYEE IF THE NAMED INDIVIDUAL REQUESTS A CLOSED 
HEARING [Section 8(a), MCL 15.268(a)]. 
 
At 5:33 p.m. it was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, seconded by Councilmember 
Fullerton, to enter into closed session to consider a personnel evaluation of City 
Manager, Darcy Long. City Manager Long requested the closed session.  
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes: Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem 
St. Louis, and Councilmember Williford.  
Absent: Councilmembers Clapperton and Cronan. 
No: None. 
Motion carried unanimously.   
 
Council moves location to conduct the closed session in the City Manager’s Meeting 
Room. 
 

At 6:52 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to 
leave closed session. Motion passed unanimously.  

 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 6:53 p.m. 

 
 

 
              

William LaLonde, Mayor       Stephanie Baar, 
Assistant to the City Manager 



City of St. Ignace 
Council Proceedings 

(Unofficial) 
 
A Regular Meeting of the St. Ignace City Council was held on Monday, March 7, 2022, in the 
City Hall Council Chambers as a hybrid attendance meeting with Zoom video conference 
available. 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor LaLonde, followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  Councilmember Williford gave the invocation.                                         
 
PRESENT FROM CITY COUNCIL:  Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember 
Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis and Councilmember Williford. 
   
ABSENT:  Councilmembers Cronan (absence was approved at a prior meeting) and 
Councilmember Clapperton. 
It was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to excuse 
Councilmember Clapperton from the meeting due to health reasons.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
STAFF PRESENT:  Darcy Long, City Manager; Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer; Stephanie 
Baar, Assistant to the City Manager; Charles Palmer, City Attorney; Scott Marshall, DDA 
Director; Morgan Mills, Recreation Director (via Zoom). 
 
ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
 
Mayor LaLonde – City Manager Evaluation. 
 
LIMITED PUBLIC COMMENT (2-min limit) 
 
Public comment was received regarding Additions to the Agenda. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 21, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL 
MEETING: 
 
It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, seconded by Councilmember Williford, to approve 
the minutes from February 21, 2022, as presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem 
         St. Louis and Councilmember Williford. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
 
A.  ADOPT RULES OF PROCEDURE 
 
City Manager Long informed Council that some of the requested changes were made to the 
Rules of Procedure document and the others were discussed to reflect the Open Meetings Act 
(OMA) as presented.  Assistant to the City Manager, Stephanie Baar, noted adjustments to the 
document included posting agendas on the City’s website and renumbering item D. Closed 



Meetings.  Councilmember Pelter stated concerns regarding item G. Special Committees, 
pointing out that regular standing Committees of the Council should also be addressed. 
It was moved by Mayor LaLonde, seconded by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, to approved the Rules 
of Procedure document as presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote 
 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford and Fullerton. 
No:  Councilmember Pelter. 
Motion carried four to one. 
    
B.  SPECIAL EVENT RESOLUTION – ART DOCKSIDE 2022 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Pelter, supported by 
Councilmember Fullerton: 
 

WHEREAS, the St. Ignace Business Association and the Arts Dockside Committee 
request permission to sponsor and hold the “Arts Dockside 2022”; and 
 

WHEREAS, the event requires the use of the City Marina parking lot and lawns and 
public streets; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is understood there may be fees for services provided by the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, this event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State and Local 
regulations in place at that time to qualify for Special Events status; and 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 413 of the City of St. Ignace, “The Peddler’s Ordinance”, as 
amended, requires certain criteria be met by the St. Ignace Business Association in compliance 
with the “Special Events” requirements of the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, the St. Ignace Business Association has provided the City Council with all 
of the information required by Ordinance No. 413. 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council has determined that the  
St. Ignace Business Association has met the criteria established in the various sections of 
Ordinance No. 413; and 
 

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council does approve the St. Ignace 
Business Association to be a Special Event Organization and approves the use of the City 
Marina area and the easterly northbound lane of South State Street, between McCann Street on 
the South and Truckey Street on the North, for this event on: 

  
Saturday, September 3, and Sunday, September 4, 2022. 
 

Roll Call Vote: 

Yes:  Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Fullerton and 
         Mayor LaLonde. 



No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmembers Cronan and Clapperton. 
 
Resolution declared Adopted. 

 

C.  SPECIAL EVENT RESOLUTION – CAR SHOW WEEKEND 2022 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

The following resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Pelter, supported by Mayor 
LaLonde: 
 
 WHEREAS, St. Ignace Visitors Bureau requests permission to conduct the “46th Annual 
St. Ignace Car Show Weekend”; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, as 
amended, requires certain criteria be met by St. Ignace Visitors Bureau, to comply with the 
“Special Events” requirements of the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, St. Ignace Visitors Bureau has agreed to provide the City Council with all of 
the information required by Chapter 22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, 
as amended; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is understood that there may be fees for certain services provided by the  
City; and 
 

WHEREAS, this event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State and Local 
regulations in place at that time to qualify for Special Events status. 
 
 THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council has determined that St. Ignace 
Visitors Bureau, has agreed to meet the criteria established in the various sections of Chapter 
22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, as amended, within the time frame 
established in said Chapter 22; and 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does approve St. Ignace Visitors 
Bureau to be a “Special Events Organization”, and approves the use of the various public 
properties within the City limits for this event on the days of Thursday, June 23 through Sunday, 
June 26, 2022, and further grants St. Ignace Visitors Bureau the authority to control vending 
approved by the City during the event.  The City of St. Ignace does not financially participate in 
the “46th Annual St. Ignace Car Show Weekend”; and  
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the City does approve street closures, subject to 
compliance with the City and MDOT rules and regulations, and the use of the following areas 
and dates: 
 

46th Annual St. Ignace Car Show Weekend– June 23, 24, 25, 26, 2022 at the Coast 
Guard Park, and other public properties located between Stockbridge Street and Church 
Street on State Street.   
 



The Down Memory Lane Parade on Friday, June 24, 2022, Stockbridge Street to Church 
Street from 6:30 p.m. to 8:30 p.m., subject to MDOT approval. 

 
The Car Show on Saturday, June 25, 2022, Ojibwa Trail will be closed from 5 a.m. to 5 
p.m. (not including Museum parking area); Marquette Street to Church Street from 5 
a.m. to 5 p.m., subject to MDOT approval. 
 

Roll Call Vote: 

Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde and 
         Councilmember Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmembers Cronan and Clapperton. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
A.  SIVB FIREWORKS – AGREEMENT & RESOLUTION 
 
City Manager Long informed Council that the updated agreement between the City of St. Ignace 
and the St. Ignace Visitors Bureau consists of the 2022 and 2023 summer seasons.  The 
Agreement describes the payment process for the Saturday night fireworks and the July 4th 
contribution from the Visitors Bureau. 
It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, seconded by Councilmember Williford, to approve 
the 2022 Fireworks Agreement. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmembers Williford, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter and 
         Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 
The following resolution was offered for adoption by Councilmember Pelter, supported by Mayor 
LaLonde: 
 
 WHEREAS, St. Ignace Visitors Bureau requests permission to sponsor and hold 
Saturday night fireworks displays; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 413 of the City of St. Ignace, “The Peddler’s Ordinance”, as 
amended, requires certain criteria be met by St. Ignace Visitors Bureau, to comply with the 
“Special Events” requirements of the City; and 
 
 WHEREAS, St. Ignace Visitors Bureau has agreed to provide the City Council with all of 
the information required by Chapter 22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, 
as amended; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is understood that there may be fees for certain services provided by the 
City; and 
 



 WHEREAS, this event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State and Local 
regulations in place at that time to qualify for Special Event status; and 
 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council has determined that St. Ignace 
Visitors Bureau has agreed to meet the criteria established in the various sections of Chapter 
22, “Peddlers and Solicitors” of the City of St. Ignace Code, as amended, within the time frame 
established in said Chapter 22; and 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does approve St. Ignace Visitors 
Bureau to be a “Special Events Organization”, and grants to them the authority to host fireworks 
on the following dates in 2022: May 28, June 25, July 4, July 9, July 16, July 23, July 30, August 
6, August 13, August 20, August 27, and September 3 at dusk; in the event of weather 
cancellation, the fireworks shall be postponed by one (1) day; and 
 
 FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council grants St. Ignace Visitors Bureau, 
the authority to control the vending on the above dates, during the fireworks, beginning at dusk, 
so as to protect our local businesses. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem 
         St. Louis and Councilmember Williford. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmember Cronan and Clapperton. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
B.  SPECIAL EVENT RESOLUTION – HIGHLAND GAMES 2022  
 

RESOLUTION 
 

The following Resolution was offered for adoption by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, 
supported by Councilmember Pelter: 

 
WHEREAS, the St. Ignace Visitors Bureau, in association with Michigan Highlanders, 

requests permission to conduct the 2022 Highland Games; and 
 

WHEREAS, this event requires the use of the Coast Guard Park and surrounding public 
streets and parking lots; and 
 

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 413 of the City of St. Ignace, “The Peddler’s Ordinance,” 
requires specific criteria be met for the event to be held; and 

 
WHEREAS, this event will be required to follow all COVID Federal, State and Local 

regulations to qualify for Special Events status; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is understood that there may be fees for certain services if provided by the 

City; and 
 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the St. Ignace City Council has determined 
that the St. Ignace Visitors Bureau has agreed to meet the criteria established in the various 
sections of the Ordinance No. 413, and will provide a copy of the required insurance and event 
information prior to the event; and  



 
FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council does approve Special Events status 

for the 2022 Highland Games on June 11, 2022, and further approves the St. Ignace Visitors 
Bureau the authority to control vending during the event.  The City of St. Ignace does not 
financially participate in this event; and 

 
FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that the City does approve usage of Coast Guard Park, 

and parking on Ferry Lane, South State Street, and the Dock 3 boat launch parking lot for this 
event on: 

Saturday, June 11, 2022 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers  
         Williford and Fullerton. 
No:  None. 
Absent:  Councilmembers Cronan and Clapperton. 
Resolution declared Adopted. 
 
C.  LBE PURCHASE – HOME SHOW PIPE & DRAPE RENTAL 
 
City Manager Long informed Council that the original invoice from Taylor Rental for the pipe and 
drape used in Home Show included a set-up fee bringing the total charge to $5,405.05.  
Recreation Director Mills renegotiated the charge by assigning the staff at Little Bear East to 
perform the set-up, which brought the updated charge down to $3,000. 
Councilmember Williford inquired about other vendors or bids that may have been collected and 
Recreation Director Mills stated only one other vendor had been contacted but no bid was 
received. 
It was moved by Councilmember Fullerton, seconded by Councilmember Pelter, to approve the 
renegotiated charge for the pipe and drape rental from Taylor Rental. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Fullerton and 
         Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
D.  BUDGET AMENDMENTS & TRANSFERS 
 
City Manager Long reviewed the budget amendments presented to Council, noting additional 
revenue and expenses caused by the Short-Term Rental activity and some other items 
overlooked during the initial budget adoption. 
It was moved by Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, seconded by Mayor LaLonde, to approve the budget 
amendments and transfers as presented. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis, Councilmembers Williford, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde and  
         Councilmember Pelter. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
ADDITION TO THE AGENDA 



 
Mayor LaLonde – City Manager Evaluations 
Mayor LaLonde announced that Council has performed the City Manager’s evaluations and 
reviewed the results in a prior closed session.  Mayor LaLonde stated that, per the OMA, 
minutes of a closed session are filed with the City Clerk, sealed and not available to the public 
unless under a court order.  
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Williford, to approve 
scheduling a follow-up review of the City Manager’s progress in three months. 
 
Roll Call Vote: 
Yes:  Councilmembers Williford, Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter and  
         Mayor Pro-Tem St. Louis. 
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
   
CONSIDERATION OF BILLS 
Assistant Baar informed Council that the updates regarding the Taylor Rental invoice for Little 
Bear East were made to the listed invoices for approval, which is different than the information 
that Council initially received in their packets.  Also, Mayor LaLonde inquired about the invoice 
from Election Source, questioning any reimbursement from the State for the election expense. 
It was moved by Councilmember Pelter, seconded by Councilmember Fullerton, to approve 
paying the bills in the amount of $31,319.79. 
 
ALLSTAR GRAPHICS   59.00  
      ANYTIME TOWING SERVICE, INC   290.00  
      B C PIZZA   155.25  
      BELONGA'S PLUMBING AND HEATING   132.90  
      CHARLES J. PALMER, P.C.   5,542.52  
      DARCY D. LONG   92.45  
      ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY   218.70  
      FERGUSON ENT-DBA   892.16  
      FOUR STATE INTERNATIONAL TRUCKS LLC   123.99  
      GRANICUS   1,533.38  
      GREAT LAKES COCA-COLA DISTRIBUTION   528.70  
      HAWKINS   2,469.38  
      HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENANCE LT   516.22  
      INTERSTATE BATTERIES   307.45  
KIMBALL-MIDWEST   424.64  
      LAFORCE   500.00  
      MACKINAC PLUMBING AND HEATING CO   687.30  
      MACKINAC SALES   2,198.16  
      MICHAEL RICHARD LAMB   260.00  
      MICHIGAN ASSOC MUNICIPAL CEMETERIES   40.00  
      MILLER CONSULTATIONS & ELECTIONS, INC   52.49  
      MILLER, CANFIELD, PADDOCK AND STONE   6,583.00  
      NCL OF WISCONSIN INC   459.49  
      NORTH COUNTRY GARAGE DOORS LLC   354.78  
      PARAGON LABORATORIES, INC   576.35  
      PITNEY BOWES INC   407.94  
      POSTMASTER   265.00  
      QUILL CORPORATION   255.86  
      SAULT PRINTING COMPANY    88.85  
      



SHOVEL PRO LLC   100.00  
      SPARTAN STORES   42.50  
      STRAITS BUILDING CENTER   55.69  
      TAYLOR RENTAL   3,000.00  
      TED FESTERLING LLC   389.24  
      ULINE   129.28  
      VANTON PUMP CO   431.41  
      WESLEY H MAURER JR   1,155.71  
       Grand Total:                     $ 31,319.79 
 
Roll Call Vote 
Yes:  Councilmember Fullerton, Mayor LaLonde, Councilmember Pelter, Mayor Pro-Tem 
         St. Louis and Councilmember Williford.   
No:  None. 
Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
Public comment was received regarding committee meetings and posted agendas; the OMA 
and attorney guidance; employee contracts; State Representative candidate for the 107th 
District; and support for Ukraine. 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
City Manager Long reported to Council that Management Team meetings have returned with 
the City Department Heads, proposed plans for Ferry Lane improvements are progressing and 
a meeting regarding the school pool is scheduled for later in the week.  City Manager Long also 
noted that Planning Commission has re-opened discussion regarding RV’s on private lots in the 
R1 and R2 districts.  
 
COMMITTEE REPORT 
No committee reports were presented. 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMENTS 
Councilmembers stated support for those in Ukraine and thanked public for their attendance at 
the meetings and comments regarding City business. 
 
There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 7:55 p.m. 
 
 
______________________________                          _________________________________ 
       William LaLonde, Mayor                                       Andrea Insley, City Clerk/Treasurer 
 
 





Highlight

Highlight

Highlight









































REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 1/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues

2.63 1,308,801.00 34,436.15 4,407.58 TAXESTAXES
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 LICEENSES AND PERMITSLIC/PERM
1.44 28,030.00 403.52 15.75 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
0.00 40,477.00 0.00 0.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
5.67 161,360.00 9,142.68 1,159.21 OTHER REVENUEO/REV

10.12 1,100.00 111.30 111.30 FINES AND FORFEITURESFIN/FOR
0.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 115,370.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
1.60 342,465.00 5,475.32 3,359.16 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

2.48 2,001,903.00 49,568.97 9,053.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
12.82 26,900.00 3,449.29 1,895.99 CITY COUNCIL101
12.37 165,595.00 20,478.26 12,657.40 CITY MANAGER172
0.00 32,500.00 0.00 0.00 ACCOUNTING DEPT191
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATION201

14.78 290,875.00 42,988.67 30,931.66 CLERK215
6.56 3,900.00 255.92 255.92 CENTRAL SUPPLIES234
0.00 2,220.00 0.00 0.00 BOARD OF REVIEW247

18.72 36,300.00 6,796.24 3,846.02 ASSESSOR257
9.01 6,825.00 615.00 0.00 ELECTIONS262

17.67 30,650.00 5,414.63 3,818.22 BLDG & GROUNDS265
11.40 40,000.00 4,559.08 4,559.08 ATTORNEY266
11.84 611,336.00 72,372.41 44,900.69 POLICE301
65.11 48,235.00 31,404.95 31,404.95 SAFETY & HEALTH335
17.39 120,050.00 20,872.48 9,581.83 FIRE DEPARTMENT336
16.59 117,660.00 19,519.59 8,045.71 PUBLIC WORKS441
17.63 39,000.00 6,876.89 3,499.91 STREET LIGHTHING448
0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 GARBAGE COLLECTION528
0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 PLANNING701

23.45 650.00 152.44 152.44 ZONING BD OF APPEALS703
4.04 78,014.00 3,152.00 2,552.00 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT704
0.41 71,737.00 291.50 148.67 PARK MAINT770
3.29 4,195.00 137.92 104.06 BOAT LAUNCH773

13.78 96,000.00 13,227.42 5,680.71 FRINGE BENEFITS953
26.84 26,300.00 7,060.11 0.00 INSURANCE & BONDS954
0.00 71,330.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

13.41 1,936,172.00 259,624.80 164,035.26 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

319.57 65,731.00 (210,055.83)(154,982.26)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

13.41 1,936,172.00 259,624.80 164,035.26 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
2.48 2,001,903.00 49,568.97 9,053.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 2/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS
Revenues

1.85 66,520.00 1,228.85 102.58 TAXESTAXES
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT

23.18 75,000.00 17,388.24 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 2,300.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 

16.05 288,800.00 46,343.74 26,229.76 STATE REVENUEST REV
19.76 4,000.00 790.24 395.12 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

14.89 441,620.00 65,751.07 26,727.46 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 2,091.00 0.00 0.00 SIDEWALKS444
0.00 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD CONSTRUCTION451
1.57 79,599.00 1,250.64 429.17 ROUTINE MAINT463
0.00 2,697.00 0.00 0.00 TRAFFIC CONTROL474

25.96 150,470.00 39,056.05 22,399.59 SNOW & ICE CONTROL479
14.75 6,791.00 1,001.52 800.84 ADM & RECORDS483
0.00 5,361.00 0.00 0.00 SURFACE MAINT TRUNKLINE486
0.00 12,920.00 0.00 0.00 SWEEPING & FLUSHING TRUNKLINE488
0.00 4,550.00 0.00 0.00 DRAINAGE & BACKSLOPES TRUNKLIN491
0.00 563.00 0.00 0.00 GRASS & WEED CONT TRUNKLINE493
0.00 1,041.00 0.00 0.00 TRAFFIC CONTROL TRUNKLINE494

58.18 49,520.00 28,810.31 12,447.19 WINTER MAINT TRUNKLINE497
0.00 41,932.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

19.13 366,535.00 70,118.52 36,076.79 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

5.82 75,085.00 (4,367.45)(9,349.33)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

19.13 366,535.00 70,118.52 36,076.79 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14.89 441,620.00 65,751.07 26,727.46 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 202 - MAJOR STREETS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 3/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET
Revenues

1.85 66,520.00 1,228.83 102.57 TAXESTAXES
0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONT FM LOCAL UNITSCONT
0.00 5,100.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 31,932.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

17.08 123,842.00 21,158.20 11,975.18 STATE REVENUEST REV
2.60 13,882.00 360.80 180.40 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

9.20 247,126.00 22,747.83 12,258.15 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.03 10,215.00 2.94 0.00 SIDEWALKS444
0.00 24,054.00 0.00 0.00 ROAD CONSTRUCTION451
0.71 135,990.00 964.01 187.99 ROUTINE MAINT463
0.00 2,659.00 0.00 0.00 TRAFFIC CONTROL474

47.94 54,589.00 26,168.09 15,591.25 SNOW & ICE CONTROL479
31.44 3,280.00 1,031.35 893.31 ADM & RECORDS483
0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

11.90 236,787.00 28,166.39 16,672.55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

52.41 10,339.00 (5,418.56)(4,414.40)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

11.90 236,787.00 28,166.39 16,672.55 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
9.20 247,126.00 22,747.83 12,258.15 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 4/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues

1.85 88,426.00 1,638.48 136.76 TAXESTAXES
22.86 350.00 80.00 80.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
34.00 500.00 170.00 170.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 

17.40 2,500.00 434.90 434.90 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
15.29 95,580.00 14,613.21 14,613.21 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

9.02 187,856.00 16,936.59 15,434.87 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
24.21 170,280.00 41,223.99 15,698.27 LIBRARY790
0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

23.93 172,280.00 41,223.99 15,698.27 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

155.93 15,576.00 (24,287.40)(263.40)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

23.93 172,280.00 41,223.99 15,698.27 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
9.02 187,856.00 16,936.59 15,434.87 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 271 - LIBRARY FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 5/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 273 - DOCK NO. 3  IMPROVEMENTS
Revenues

138.35 21,855.00 30,236.00 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

138.35 21,855.00 30,236.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 11,180.00 0.00 0.00 DOCK #3 IMPROVEMENTS598

0.00 11,180.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

283.24 10,675.00 30,236.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 11,180.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
138.35 21,855.00 30,236.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 273 - DOCK NO. 3  IMPROVEMENTS:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 6/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND
Revenues

0.00 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
0.00 5,025.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 FINES AND FORFEITURESFIN/FOR
0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.20 152,800.00 310.00 310.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

0.19 164,750.00 310.00 310.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.52 160,005.00 832.05 (332.55)GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS797

18.06 2,721.00 491.28 243.78 DEBT SERVICE905

0.81 162,726.00 1,323.33 (88.77)TOTAL EXPENDITURES

50.07 2,024.00 (1,013.33)398.77 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.81 162,726.00 1,323.33 (88.77)TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.19 164,750.00 310.00 310.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 584 - GOLF COURSE FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 7/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND
Revenues

16.56 524,435.00 86,828.29 43,392.38 TAXESTAXES
25.65 5,714.00 1,465.84 616.21 LICEENSES AND PERMITSLIC/PERM
12.28 90,740.00 11,141.21 4,979.24 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
14.00 56,330.00 7,884.05 3,202.64 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 2,845.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 

13.03 576,267.00 75,099.21 36,494.61 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

14.52 1,256,331.00 182,418.60 88,685.08 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
18.33 90,490.00 16,591.24 9,796.36 SWR ADMIN540
18.30 413,700.00 75,704.53 40,254.15 SWR PLANT OPERATIONS541
12.66 92,810.00 11,752.00 8,973.46 SWR LN MAINT542
0.00 493,752.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 106,047.00 0.00 0.00 SRF/ 5593 01906
0.00 41,800.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

8.40 1,238,599.00 104,047.77 59,023.97 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

441.97 17,732.00 78,370.83 29,661.11 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

8.40 1,238,599.00 104,047.77 59,023.97 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
14.52 1,256,331.00 182,418.60 88,685.08 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 590 - SEWER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 8/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 591 - WATER FUND
Revenues

16.58 408,505.00 67,736.74 33,755.52 TAXESTAXES
11.68 477,988.00 55,831.94 25,329.06 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
11.82 78,701.00 9,302.67 3,908.27 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 1,644.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 

17.69 26,695.00 4,723.04 2,361.52 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESO/FINAN
13.98 297,053.70 41,542.66 19,886.45 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

13.88 1,290,586.70 179,137.05 85,240.82 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 175,906.00 0.00 0.00 SRF-STATE REVOLVING FUNDS223

26.08 82,030.00 21,390.57 11,638.24 WTR ADMIN550
14.41 517,710.00 74,576.25 30,405.94 WTR PLANT OPERATIONS551
12.87 208,407.00 26,824.97 18,350.92 WTR LINE MAINT552
0.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 2000 WTR RR&I553
2.64 172,278.00 4,548.63 0.00 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 76,600.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

9.89 1,287,931.00 127,340.42 60,395.10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

1,950.39 2,655.70 51,796.63 24,845.72 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

9.89 1,287,931.00 127,340.42 60,395.10 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
13.88 1,290,586.70 179,137.05 85,240.82 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 591 - WATER FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 9/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND
Revenues

0.00 4,537.00 0.00 0.00 TAXESTAXES
0.00 112,524.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER REVENUEO/REV
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 130,400.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

57.11 260,000.00 148,496.38 148,496.38 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

29.21 508,461.00 148,496.38 148,496.38 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
10.51 36,205.00 3,805.85 2,502.93 MARINA ADMIN590
2.00 252,260.00 5,053.50 4,293.19 MARINA OPERATIONS597

29.09 11,200.00 3,258.51 0.00 INSURANCE851
13.10 65,000.00 8,512.50 8,512.50 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

5.54 372,665.00 20,630.36 15,308.62 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

94.16 135,796.00 127,866.02 133,187.76 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

5.54 372,665.00 20,630.36 15,308.62 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
29.21 508,461.00 148,496.38 148,496.38 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 594 - MARINA FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 10/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION
Revenues

16.26 1,300.00 211.35 106.36 LICEENSES AND PERMITSLIC/PERM
17.84 122,306.00 21,820.20 10,894.20 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

17.82 123,606.00 22,031.55 11,000.56 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
8.11 123,606.00 10,029.81 10,029.81 GARBAGE COLLECTION528

8.11 123,606.00 10,029.81 10,029.81 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 12,001.74 970.75 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

8.11 123,606.00 10,029.81 10,029.81 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
17.82 123,606.00 22,031.55 11,000.56 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 596 - GARBAGE COLLECTION:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 11/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND
Revenues

35.82 7,000.00 2,507.18 2,507.18 CHARGE FOR SERVICESCHG SERV
4.12 16,300.00 670.96 510.64 OTHER REVENUEO/REV

21.82 177,100.00 38,645.49 22,096.68 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCESO/FINAN

13.90 179,139.00 24,893.76 16,641.36 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

17.53 380,539.00 66,717.39 41,755.86 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
39.13 52,470.00 20,532.69 12,210.24 GARAGE MAINT581
29.58 250,030.00 73,962.46 67,568.16 EQUIPMENT MAINT582
0.00 39,602.00 0.00 0.00 DEBT SERVICE905
0.00 24,290.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

25.79 366,392.00 94,495.15 79,778.40 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

196.35 14,147.00 (27,777.76)(38,022.54)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

25.79 366,392.00 94,495.15 79,778.40 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
17.53 380,539.00 66,717.39 41,755.86 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 641 - EQUIPMENT FUND:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 12/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL
Revenues

0.00 12,900.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS
0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 UnclassifiedUNCLASSIFIED

0.00 27,900.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
12.31 27,900.00 3,435.73 2,573.45 CENTRAL EQUIP233

12.31 27,900.00 3,435.73 2,573.45 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

100.00 0.00 (3,435.73)(2,573.45)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

12.31 27,900.00 3,435.73 2,573.45 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 27,900.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 664 - OFFICE EQUIPMENT POOL:



REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF ST. IGNACE 13/13Page:03/18/2022 04:34 PM
User: ANDREA
DB: St Ignace PERIOD ENDING 02/28/2022

% BDGT
USED

2022
AMENDED BUDGET

YTD BALANCE
02/28/2022

ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 

02/28/2022DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER

Fund 729 - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST
Revenues

0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 INTEREST AND RENTALSINT 
0.00 41,800.00 0.00 0.00 TRANSFERS-INTERNAL ACTIVTRANS

0.00 43,000.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Expenditures
0.00 23,500.00 0.00 0.00 ADMINISTRATION201
0.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 TRANS TO OTHER FUNDS965

0.00 35,500.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES

0.00 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 35,500.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
0.00 43,000.00 0.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES

Fund 729 - OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS TRUST:

6.69 357,260.70 23,915.16 (20,541.27)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

12.00 6,338,273.00 760,436.27 459,503.45 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
11.71 6,695,533.70 784,351.43 438,962.18 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





Planning Commission Report: 

The Planning Commission is working on writing an amendment that clarifies that people 

cannot reside in trailers, campers, RVs, tents, or camp on otherwise vacant property or 

on city-owned property. We are working on fleshing out the language in a way that 

doesn’t restrict residents’ ability to park their own private camping vehicles in their 

yards/driveways.  

We are making sure to prevent as many unintended consequences as possible, while 

also making the restrictions clear and giving the City the language needed to enforce 

the code.  

Please note that these actions are already illegal under our current code, but it needs to 

made clearer and more direct. We are planning on finalizing the language at a Special 

Meeting on March 24th, and holding a public hearing before our regular meeting on April 

12th.  

 


